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March 18, 2019

Mayor and Council of Dalton
300 West Waugh Street
Dalton, GA 30720

Dear Mayor and Council:

Please accept this request to modify the City’s fee schedule by adding a fee for
Donation Bin registration as provided in Dalton Code of Ordinances 26-307.

After research of some Georgia Cities who have very similar processes related to
the administration, inspection and enforcement of donation bins, we found the
fees to range from $50 to $100 per year.

In addition, | have met with members of the Dalton Police Department to discuss
the process of administering the ordinance, and it appears that code enforcement
officers may need to visit the proposed, and approved sites, multiple times within
the permit period of two years. All things considered, we recommend and request
approval to update the City’s fee schedule to reflect:

Donation Bin Registration Fee - $50 per permit.

erely,
on Parker
Dalton City Administrator
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